OFFICE OF EcoNOMIC & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Macon -Bibh County

TO: Wanzina Jackson, Manager
FROM: Charlotte M. Woody, Assistant Manager of Community Development
DATE: September 11, 2019

SUBJ: Homeless Programs funded by Macon-Bibb County ECDD

The Macon Bibb County Economic and Community Development Department administers the
Emergency Solutions Grant and the Community Development Block Grant that is allocated to Macon-
Bibb County on behalf of the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD). The
categories funded with this grant is Rapid Rehousing (homeless program), and Homelessness Prevention
(at-risk of becoming homeless). With the Community Development Block Grant Fund, Macon-Bibb
County funds public services that provide assistance to homeless and at-risk of homelessness individuals
and families.

Funding under the Emergency Solutions Grant and the Community Development Block Grant for
Program Year 2018 included the following services:

Agency Amt. Funded Number Served
MBC EOC Rapid Rehousing $ 82,353 89
EOC/FAM Homeless Prevention $ 47,350 103
Crisis Line S 35,821 120
Mentor’s Project $ 10,000 52
MBC EOC Dental S 20,000 23
Loaves and Fishes S 22,500 289
TOTAL $218,024 676

Funding for the PY2019 Emergency Solutions Grant equals $132,276 and is defined below:

Agency Amt. Funded
MBC EOC Rapid Rehousing $60,000
MBC EOC Homeless Prevention $60,000
Family Advancement Ministries $12,276
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Proposed funding for PY19 Community Development Block Grant that supports the homeless
community totals $93,422 and is defined below:

Agency Amt. Funded
Crisis Line $35,922
MBC EOC Dental $25,000
Mentor’s Project $10,000
Loaves and Fishes $22,500

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

:cmw
c:Chris Floore
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